



COMMITTEE MEETING OF SOUTH CHESHIRE HARRIERS

9th October 2017 AT THE VAGRANTS

ATTENDEES:, Steve Whincup, Sue Poole, Nick Dunning, Andy Painter, Phil Cliff, Alasdair Dyde, Di Smith, Natalie Bailey, Simon Walker, Gill Gibbons, Claire Harrison, James Simpson

APOLOGIES: Amy Grace, Charles Rowlands, Paul Morris, Graham Spencer

MATTERS ARISING

Last meetings minutes accepted

Halloween Hellraiser arrangements all in place. Neil to check Rugby club OK for us to go out back gate. Over 80 pre entries.

UKA affiliation fee going up to £15, agreed to propose at AGM that SCH annual fee is £25 with the early bird been set at £22. Also agreed that new members will now get 20% discount on their first purchase of a club item excluding hoodies.

Sue is going to step down as Ladies Race Manager. The committee would like to thank Sue for her hard work during her stint as Ladies Race Manager.

Charlie has said he will not be standing for election to the committee at the AGM. The committee would like to thank him for all his hard work over the years he's been a member of the committee.

Information evening to be held early next year.

Secretary Report

We currently have 258 paid up members.

Treasure Report

The Club is in a healthy position. Charity figure currently stands at just over £2300

Race Managers

NSRRA

Sam currently 1st in group and age cat

Nigel also first in group and age cat

Claire 2nd in group M

Club Champs info

http://www.southcheshireharriers.org.uk/championship/champ_dynamic.php

AOB

Christmas Disco 8th December tickets on sale.

Carfest sent thank you letter

Facebook group to be discussed at next meeting.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 13th Nov 2017